COMMON COUNCIL

June 3, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given by everyone in attendance.

Prayer was given by Councilman Peckinpaugh.

Meeting was called to order by Mayor York.

ROLL CALL:

Sandy Bertram	Present
Jeff Hancock	Present
Jimmy Kidd	Present
Mary Malone	Present
Mark Koger	Present
Vaughn Reid III	Present
Rex Peckinpaugh	Present

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

• Council-lady Malone moved to approve the minutes of the last meeting. Councilman Hancock seconded. Motion carried 7-0

PROCLAMATIONS:

• No proclamations were presented.

RESOLUTIONS:

• No resolutions were presented.

ORDINANCES:

• #3676 – Amending Ordinance #3651 – Special pay for water certification.

President Koger moved to approve Ordinance #3651 on second reading. Council-lady Malone seconded. Motion carried 7-0

President Koger moved to suspend the rules and approve Ordinance #3651 on third and final reading. Councilman Peckinpaugh seconded. Motion carried 7-0

President Koger moved to approve Ordinance #3651 on third and final reading. Councilman Peckinpaugh seconded. Motion carried 7-0

OTHER BUSINESS

- Attorney Copenhaver passed out a draft ordinance for establishing a Sewer Deposit, informing the Council if they had any questions or needed more information to contact Janice Burns, Utility Office Manager.
- Director Sloan informed the board that all drivers were now CPR Certified and had received donations to purchase an AED for each bus.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- Council-lady Bertram thanked administration for the striping done on Midway Drive at State Road 3.
- Councilman Hancock requested administration take a look at the flood out area at 127 Midway Drive.

- Councilman Hancock requested a meeting with the Traffic Committee immediately after Council meeting.
- Councilman Kidd requested information on the illegal dumping happening on Garner and Long Streets. Mayor York informed him that the area would be blocked off and clean up would begin soon.
- Councilman Reid requested the mowing crew be sent to Garner and take care of sidewalks. Cathy Hamilton of Hope Initiative informed him it had already been taken care of. Councilman Reid thanked her.
- Councilman Peckinpaugh thanked administration for the great work on Trojan Lane before graduation.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

• Mayor York requested series meetings next week with Council members to discuss upcoming financial issues and projects regarding the Utility departments and wages for 2014.

CITIZENS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD:

- Cathy Hamilton representing Hope Initiative requested the street sweeper on Garner Street for grass clippings. Ms. Hamilton informed council of the upcoming Outdoor Living and Garden Tour scheduled for New Castle.
- Norma Dishman, New Castle, requested mowing on Broad Street and trimming of bushes in the access road behind Kalia Apartments and along A Avenue and South 21st Streets.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

• No reports were presented

ADJOURN:

adjourned.	Council-lady Bertram seconded.	Meeting
	Presiding Officer of the Comm	on Council
Christy York, Clerk Treasurer		
Approved by me this 3 rd day of June 2013.		
	Greg York, May	or